
   
 

NAME ATTEND 

Michelle Hannan, Chair  
Mark Kelley, Vice-Chair  
Denise Munger  
Eric Boucher  
John Strand  
Jonathan Duke, Town Manager  
Rockport AV Staff  
General Public  
Elizabeth Quirk  
Andrea Hungerford  
Abbie Leonard  
Zachary – Brother Shucker, LLC  

 
 
 

May 16, 2022 – 6:00 p.m.  

GCPR – Rockport Opera House 
Streamed at vimeo.com/rockportmaine 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 



1 Select Board Agenda 
May 16, 2022 

- PUBLIC MEETING -
Rockport Select Board
Monday, May 16, 2022

GCPR – Rockport Opera House 6:00 p.m. 
Streamed at vimeo.com/rockportmaine 

AGENDA 

I. Call Meeting to Order

II. Public Hearing
Receive public comments on the Annual Town Meeting Warrant Articles that will be voted 
upon by referendum vote on June 15, 2022.

III. Town Manager’s Report/Update

IV. Public Input on Non-agenda Items

V. Amendments to the Agenda

VI. Consent Agenda
a. Act on Committee Resignation(s):

➢ Carter Skemp – Planning Board
➢ Robert Young – Comprehensive Plan Committee
➢ Janice Baldwin – Rockport Parks and Beautification
➢ Lea Anne Dunton – Rockport Parks and Beatification

b. Meeting Minute(s):
➢ April 11, 2022

VII. Action Items
a. Act on Committee Application(s):

➢ Elizabeth Quirk – RES Redevelopment Task Force
➢ Richard Cowen – Rockport Parks and Beautification and BAR Alternate
➢ Andrea Hungerford – Rockport Parks and Beautification
➢ Victoria Condon – Planning Board move from Regular to Alternate Position

b. Act on Revised Harbor Fee Schedule 
c. Act on Quit Claim Deed
d. Act on RES Use Agreement – CIFF / Shotwell Drive – In
e. Act on Marine Park Food Truck – Brother Shucker LLC
f. Act on establishing Village Improvement Task Force

VIII. Discussion Items
a. Discuss and Sign School Budgets
b. Discuss EMS Contract – Northeast Mobile Health Services



 

 2 Select Board Agenda 
  May 16, 2022 

IX. Select Board Liaison Reports 

X. Adjourn 

Future Meetings, Office Closures, Etc. 
Monday, May 30, 2022 – Town Office Closed – Memorial Day 
Tuesday, June 14, 2022 – Election Day 
Wednesday, June 15, 2022 – Annual Town Meeting/Select Board Organizational Meeting 
Monday, June 20, 2022 – Town Office Closed – Juneteenth Day (observed) 
Monday, June 27, 2022 – Select Board Meeting 
Thursday, June 30, 2022 – Town Office Closed at Noon for year-end 
Monday, July 4, 2022 – Town Office Closed – Independence Day 
Monday, July 11, 2022 – Select Board Meeting 
Friday, July 15, 2022 – Employee Appreciation Barbeque – Offices closed half day 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



   
 

Public Hearing 
Receive public comments on the Annual Town Meeting Warrant Articles that will be voted upon 
by referendum vote on June 15, 2022. 
 
 
Manager’s Comments: 
Ask if there are any comments from the public regarding the Town Meeting Warrant Articles.   
 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Town of Rockport Board Select Board will hold a Public 
Hearing on Monday, May 16, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. in the 
Geoffrey C. Parker Room at the Rockport Opera House, 
to receive public comments on the Annual Town Meeting 
Warrant Articles that will be voted upon by referendum vote 
on June 15, 2022.

A copy of the proposed Annual Town Meeting Warrant may 
be viewed at the Rockport Town Office during normal business 
hours and can be viewed on the Town of Rockport website.























���������
���������������	
������ ���������

|HB�|7�j7�>l�}HB]�9B;eZBx�x�:B<~�~f�~HB�x7ZB�=�B�=7�B�y��7^=�I^�BmBx~�=7~?�z��7^=�
n7�B�7x�e~HBn�~7�j7�Box��Hg�7pB�^h~�j7p~M;Mj7~M^E�J^�~HB�~7��<U�9��
��� -_S���7�j7�Bnx��He�=f�`e~�H7�B�f�~x~7a=K^F��7��f9UMG7�Le^x�Dq�jrMen�~7���B7qx
7s@�ATNEM9UB�~h�j7v�O<Pj7~B�L^��HB�~7��<U�9�jnfEv7[��7^=
��� 37�j7�Bt{��PxHI_E��f�k7o~M;Ij7~B� Q^��HB��7�� ;W�9�Cio�7�j7w~M<�S7l�jofjBn~�� �7�
�B7m�xH7XU�B^~Bp� 7^� 7EuBB[B^~��M~H� �HB�4e�^�9��7� j�9UM;U�	7=�Bs}MxB=� =B7=YM^B
=B~Bu\IbB=�9���HB�47���fUUB;~en�

2BUB;~��f7p=�6e�Bx�� ��$hp�����E7P^x������9x~7Mc� 0!�.*+",��

7u� B� �� 6M<B
�H7L�

����������������

&eH^�2~v8d=�

1.�'/.15�2#(#�4��.�1 �

����



 

 
 
 

Town of Rockport, Maine 

Town Manager’s Office 
Town Office  
101 Main Street 
Rockport, Maine 04856 
Telephone:  207-236-0806 x3 
Fax:             207-230-0112 

Jonathan Duke, Town Manager 
Email: jduke@rockportmaine.gov 
 
Diane Hamilton, Executive Assistant and 
General Assistance Administrator 
Email:  dhamilton@rockportmaine.gov 

 
Town Manager’s Report & Update  

May 16, 2022 
 
 
Town Clerk: 
Elections: Absentee ballots are now available for the June 14th election, so reach out to the clerk’s 
office at any time to request your ballot. 
 
The election will take place Tuesday, June 14th from 8 a.m. – 8 p.m. in the Richardson Room at 
the Rockport Town Office.  
 
On the municipal ballot for election are: Select Board - James Annis and Denise Munger; Budget 
Committee - Zachary Herrick; School Board - Brieanna Gutierrez. Additionally, there are two 
three-year terms on the Budget Committee and two three-year terms on the Library Committee 
from which write-in candidates could be elected from.  
 
Tax Collection: From April 1 to April 25 – real estate taxes collected were $4,158,951.20 and 
excise tax for same period was $59,229.75.  
 
I want to thank all the residents who have been patient as we worked through staffing shortages 
through our tax due date period. Clearly none of this was intended or planned, but so many 
residents were gracious as we powered through. Many thanks to Town Clerk Linda Greenlaw for 
the many late days she put in to get the Town through this staffing shortage and thank you to 
former deputy clerk Brenda Kurr for stepping in and helping out in a time of need. We hope to fill 
the vacant assistant clerk position in the days ahead. 
 
Assessing: 
The town’s property valuation equalization project is progressing well. The contractor handling 
this project for the Town, KRT, reports that questions and concerns from Rockport residents only 
used half of the time available.  
 
Assessor Kerry Leichtman’s bill to assist Maine communities dealing with big box store valuation 
issues, LD 1129, was approved by the Legislature and will become law this summer.  
 
Assessing Assistant Molli Bennett and Deputy Assessor Caitlin Thompson have been out and 
about conducting inspections for new construction in preparation for this summer’s tax 
commitment.  
 



2 
 

Donations: 
Thank you so much to the Maine Masonic Charitable Foundation, Federal Masonic Lodge # 6 of 
Rockport for your generous donation to the Marge Jones Fields of $2,000.00. This gift from the 
Masons will go toward the construction of a new flagpole at the fields which can be seen from 
every playing field. We are so pleased the new pole is installed in time for Five Town Little League 
and Softball’s Opening Day ceremonies this coming Saturday. 
 
Finance: 
The proposed town budget for the June 15th Annual Town Meeting is now online and available on 
the Town’s website. Residents who are looking for an analysis of the warrant articles to be voted 
upon can look ahead to next month’s newsletter which will contain an article-by-article breakdown 
of the budget. 
 
The Town’s FY 2021 audit is complete and should be in hand in a matter of days. Auditors 
statewide are still experiencing delays from standard audit practices which typically saw audits 
complete in the fall following a fiscal year end on June 30. Hopefully, our FY 2022 audit will be 
back on track this fall. 
 
The Town’s submission for reimbursement for damages incurred during the Halloween 2021 storm 
to FEMA is progressing now that the agency has assigned staff to manage this event. 
Unfortunately, we will not have a definitive answer as to how much we will receive in 
reimbursement in advance of the annual town meeting, where voters will be asked to provide the 
Town short term authority to borrow funds to begin making necessary road and bridge repairs. 
  
Fire Department: 
The department has been quite busy with car accidents and assisting our neighboring communities 
via mutual aid due to structure fires.  
 
Last week, the department took delivery of the trailer for the forthcoming purchase of a UTV. The 
trailer was funded from donations from Coastal Mountain Land Trust, Maine Water, and private 
individuals. With an increasing prevalence of calls to response for hikers in distress, the UTV will 
provide Rockport quicker times of response in those instances.  
 
Also last week, those driving by the station during the regular monthly training would have 
wondered what they were looking at as training consistent of teams of fire fighters competing 
against each other to suit up in proper PPE and SCBA gear and then using water pressure from 
hoses against an opposing team of fire fighters to score a goal in a soccer like contest. Everyone 
was sufficiently drenched, but it provided a great team building concept to support the skills our 
fire fighters need in emergency situations.  
 
In lieu of Taxes: 
Many thanks to Maine Coast Heritage Trust which donated $5,600 in lieu of taxes. 
 
Library: 
The Penobscot Bay Chamber of Commerce has awarded the Rockport Public Library with their 
2022 Public Improvement Award, given annually to a public project which improves the 
communities in the Midcoast. A host of individuals representing the various entities critical to 
constructing this building will represent the town including members of the Rockport Library 
Foundation, the Friends of Rockport Public Library, the Library Committee, Library Director Ben 



Blackmon, and myself. The award will be presented at the Chamber of Commerce’s annual gala 
event at the Samoset Resort on Friday, May 20th. With so many who had a hand in making that 
project a reality, it seems we could fill the ballroom, but Ben and I will do our best represent all 
of those who gave so much. 
 
Thanks to the sponsorship of the Rockport Library Foundation, we will be holding a pair of huge 
events with bestselling authors! Chris Bohjalian will be at the Rockport Opera House on June 
17th at 6:30pm and Lily King will be here September 30th at 6:30. These are amazing events, and 
we could never have brought them to the community without the help of the Rockport Library 
Foundation!  
 
The Friends of Rockport Public Library book sale is coming up on May 20th from 9am to 5pm and 
on the 21st from 8am to 3pm.  
 
The library is now hosting a weekly homework hangout program from 3pm to 5pm on Thursdays. 
Targeting students ages 13-18, this program is housed in the Teen Room for weekly study sessions, 
research assistance, and quiet crafting. Journaling and knit-craft materials will be available this 
month.  
 
For the slightly younger kids, the library put on an egg hunt in Memorial Park on Easter weekend 
with over eighty participants. 
 
Library staff will be attending the Maine Library Association's conference at Sunday River on the 
23rd and 24th of May.  
 
Opera House: 
In a project delayed several months due to a lack of available product, new LED stage lights were 
installed last week in the auditorium at the Opera House. The old antiquated system not only failed 
to work consistently but it required constant adjustment which was quite time consuming. The 
lighting upgrade should provide the opportunity for a wider array of events to take place. 
 
We have three events scheduled for this month, a Family Movie Night on Friday the 13th, a benefit 
for Charlie Frattini on Saturday the 14th, and a Bay Chamber Concert event. There are five more 
events scheduled in June and more on the way for the Summer Concert Series. We have several 
exciting acts performing in Town sponsored events at the Opera House, Mary Lea Park, and the 
Harbor this summer.  
 
We hope to see a great turnout at the fundraiser for Charlie Frattini on the 14th. A spaghetti supper 
kicks things off followed by silent and live auctions. The event runs from 5pm-7pm.  
 
Planning: 
Planning, Community Development and Codes Department has a new Administrative Assistant, 
Shenley Neely, who started on April 19th and will be working directly with Orion Thomas, 
Planning and Development Director and Scott Bickford, Code Enforcement Officer. Shenley 
received her master’s degree in urban planning from the University of Florida and spent over 
twenty years in the field in Florida before moving to Maine. We are grateful to have Shenley join 
our team so feel free to stop by when you are in the office to say, “hello!”  
 
 



4 
 

Public Works: 
The regular schedule of spring cleaning for our Public Works department began several weeks ago 
as street sweeping spread across the town. Dirt roads, such as Mount Pleasant and Beauchamp 
Point, were graded and gravel was added to provide a smoother ride. Catch basins are in the process 
of being cleaned out and striping should begin Friday given the recent spate of good weather.  
 
Maine DOT is making plans to provide light capital paving along Pascal Avenue, Central Street, 
and Union Street this summer. Signs went up recently, though covered until the project begins, to 
make motorists aware of the project’s work zone.  
 
Cemeteries: 
As of May 1st, the cemeteries have opened for the season and the Town’s contractor is completing 
the spring cleanup over the next few days. Some cemetery roads may still be quite wet, so please 
be cautious as your drive through the cemeteries. 
  
Wastewater 
Late last month construction restarted on the Route 1 sewer project, and we expect the project to 
complete in late June. This phase of the project may be more impactful for motorists as the 
installation of water and sewer services will require a single lane of traffic.  
 
While the Town received a letter from the Town of Camden requesting payment for what they 
deemed to be unpaid sewer bills, the letter did not include a date for the Administering Committee 
to meet, as our Select Board requested. Hopefully, a meeting date can be set soon and avoid 
unnecessary legal costs for both communities.  
 
Harbor 
I am pleased to announce we hired a pair of new deputy harbormasters, Rob Parent and Drew 
MacMullan. Rob spent over 24 years in the Coast Guard with stops on Nantucket and Chatham as 
station chief and lived in Rockport for several years when he was stationed in Rockland. Drew is 
no stranger to the Midcoast, working for years at Alford Lake Camp in Hope, but spent winters at 
marinas in Georgia and Florida. I am excited what Rob and Drew can provide for our harbor and 
do not be surprised if you see them around town as look to broaden our efforts to improve our 
parks. 
 
All the town’s floats are now in the water after weather and tides were a challenge through April. 
Yet despite challenging conditions in getting floats in the water, our roofing projects took off as 
the Harbormaster’s building and the picnic kiosks all had their roofs replaced. Many thanks to 
Anthony Simaitis for quick work and providing additional help on some rotten boards.  
 
Harbormaster Abbie Leonard is preparing to issue first-come first-serve dinghy stickers to those 
who have been issued a mooring from May 1st-June 1st. For those without a mooring, Abbie will 
issue the remaining available stickers on June 1st at 8:00am at the Harbormaster’s office.  
 
Abbie is working through the waiting list and matching up available moorings with similarly sized 
vessels on the wait list.  
 
A pair of new dinghy floats are being built this week and soon should be in the water. 
 
Summer Concert Series Events at the Harbor  



June 12th- Dave Mallett Band  
July 24th- Right Track  
August 14- Bay Chamber Jazz on The Water  
September 25th- Mallett Brothers Band  
 
Police Department 
Chief Gagne was out of work for much of the month of April and returned to duty last week. Many 
thanks to Sgt. Moore and all of our officers for filling in  
 
Month of April Statistics  
Total calls for the month:  491 
OUI’s – 4 
Traffic offenses - 16 
Radar Details - 34 
Our officers are out and about trying to make our roads safer. We remind drivers to slow down in 
the Town and obey all traffic laws. 
  
Rockport Officers administered NARCAN on two separate individuals and two lives were saved 
during the month of April.  
 
Wellness Training: 
The Town Offices were closed on Thursday, May 12th from 9:45-1 so our staff could attend a 
Wellness Workshop. It has been a very stressful couple of years, so we wanted to take a little time 
to take care of our employee’s wellbeing. Our speaker is Abigail DiPasquale from Maine 
Municipal Health Trust on how to go from exhausted to extraordinary!!   
 
The topic is “Battling Burnout” which is a closer look at how our workplaces can and should 
change to prevent burnout among employees and how changing the view of your work and your 
life can leave you feeling more focused, productive, and empowered. Plus, a bonus looks at how 
Mental Health First Aid can equip you to address mental health and substance use challenges at 
your worksites. 
 
Town Buildings: 
The Town Office will be closed on Monday, May 30th for Memorial Day, and June 20th for the 
observed date of Juneteenth. In addition, our offices will be closed to business on June 14th so that 
our staff can focus on election support. 
 
With an uptick in COVID cases, as a reminder, please wear a mask if you are experiencing 
symptoms consistent with COVID. If you are COVID positive and need help accessing town 
services, reach out to the office and perhaps we can assist. There are a great number of online 
services available that all residents can use from the comfort of their sofa. 
 
 
 



   
 

Consent Agenda 
a. Act on Committee Resignation(s): 

➢ Carter Skemp – Planning Board 
➢ Robert Young – Comprehensive Plan Committee 
➢ Janice Baldwin – Rockport Parks and Beautification 
➢ Lea Anne Dunton – Rockport Parks and Beatification 

b. Meeting Minutes 

➢ April 11, 2022  
 
 

Suggested Motion: 
I move the Board approve the Consent Agenda as presented.  (or amended) 
  

NAME MOTION SECOND ABSTAIN YES NO Time 

Michelle Hannan, Chair       
Mark Kelley, Vice-Chair      
Denise Munger      
Eric Boucher      
John Strand      

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Carter Skemp

401-743-2578  53 Beech Hill Rd, Rockport ME, 04856  cwskemp@gmail.com 

April 26, 2022 

Jon Duke 
Town of Rockport 

To Whom it May Concern, 

I would like to formally resign my seat on the Rockport Planning Board. Although I found 
the work thoroughly satisfying, my position has changed at the University of Maine at 
Augusta and I no longer have the time needed to commit to the work of the planning 
board. If anything changes in the future, I will reach out again to see if I can be of help.  

Sincerely yours, 

Carter Skemp























   
 

Action Item 

a. Act on Committee Application(s): 
 

➢ Elizabeth Quirk – RES Redevelopment Task Force 
➢ Richard Cowen – Rockport Parks and Beautification Regular and BAR Alternate 
➢ Andrea Hungerford – Rockport Parks and Beautification 
➢ Victoria Condon – Planning Board move from Regular to Alternate Position 
 

 
Manager’s Comments: Action item 
Elizabeth Quirk, RES Redevelopment Task Force – Citizen Member, No Terms, Elizabeth will 
be at the meeting if you have any questions. 

Richard Cowen, BAR Alternate, term ending June 2025. 
 
Richard Cowen, Rockport Parks and Beautification Committee, Regular Member, term ending 
June 2025, Richard is unable to attend the meeting. 
 
Andrea Hungerford, Rockport Parks and Beautification Committee, Regular Member, Term 
ending June 2025. Andrea will be at the meeting to answer any questions you may have.   

Victoria Condon, with work commitments she would like to step down from Regular to an  
Alternate Member of the Planning Board. 

 
Suggested Motion: 
Move to approve the committee applications as presented.  (or amended) 
 

NAME MOTION SECOND ABSTAIN YES NO Time 

Michelle Hannan, Chair       
Mark Kelley, Vice-Chair      
Denise Munger      
Eric Boucher      
John Strand      

 
Additional Comments: 

 
 
 
 

 



ELIZABETH T. QUIRK 
82 EASTWARD, ROCKPORT, ME 04856 ¨ 508-395-4614 ¨ BETHQUIRK@ME.COM 

 
Sudbury, MA Town Government 
 
Town Moderator (2018 – 2021) Elected by voters to three-year term after serving as Temporary Moderator in 
fall of 2017. Presided over Annual Town Meetings and Special Town Meetings (300 to 1800 voters in 
attendance) using parliamentary procedure. Kept order, guided discussion, declared votes and ruled on motions 
from the floor. Closely collaborated with Town Manager, Town Counsel, Town Clerk and other town staff to 
ensure that legal requirements were met. Solely responsible for appointments to nine-member Sudbury Finance 
Committee. 
 
Community Preservation Committee (At-Large Member, 2015 – 2017) Served on committee that reviewed 
proposals and made recommendations to Town Meeting for allocation of Community Preservation Act funds in 
the areas of affordable housing, open space, historic preservation, and recreation. 
 
Zoning Board of Appeals (Member, 2002-2014; Chair, 2009-2013) Served on five-member board that considered 
applications for special permits and variances under the Sudbury Zoning By-Laws, as well as applications for 
comprehensive permits under the Massachusetts affordable housing statute. As chair, ran meetings at which 
applications were presented, public testimony was gathered, and decisions were made on a range of land-use 
issues. Mediated among stakeholders when conflict arose to achieve outcomes amenable to all. 
 
Community Service 
 
Memorial Congregational Church, Sudbury, MA (1998 – 2021) Leadership positions included chair of Music 
Director Search Committee and co-chair of Capital Campaign Committee. Also served on Music Committee, 
Church Council and Safe Church Committee. Performed as alto in Senior Choir and pianist for summer worship. 
 
Lincoln-Sudbury Parent Organization, Sudbury, MA (Board member, 2013 – 2015) Managed direct appeal 
fundraising campaign, which provided sole source of funding for LSPO activities. Drafted direct appeal 
solicitations and acknowledgments. Coordinated fundraising activities with co-chairs and treasurer. 
 
Habitat for Humanity, Metrowest/Greater Worcester Chapter (Fundraising Committee, 2008-2009) Planned 
and implemented car raffle, including extensive research regarding state and federal gambling regulations. 
Supported other fundraising activities, including benefit concert and direct appeals to Sudbury residents and 
businesses. 
 
Education 
 
Boston College Law School, Newton, MA 
 Juris Doctor, summa cum laude; Editor-in-Chief, Boston College Law Review 
 
Swarthmore College, Swarthmore, PA 
 Bachelor of Arts with Honors in History and English Literature 
 
Practiced real estate law and litigation at two large Boston law firms (Goulston & Storrs and Ropes & Gray) prior 
to raising three daughters full-time.  



APPLICATION FOR COMMITTEE SERVICE 
Town of Rockport $ ����0DLQ�6WUHHW $ Rockport, ME 04856

Name: _______________________________________ 

Home Address:______________________Work Address:_________________________ 
Mailing Address (if different):  ______________________________________________ 
Phone Number:  (Home) _____________________ (Work)_______________________ 

E-mail Address: __________________________________________________________

Committee you wish to serve on:_____________________________________________ 

Why do you want to serve on this committee? 

Do you have any background that would be helpful to this committee? 

Land Use philosophy: (if applicable) 

Elizabeth T. Quirk

82 Eastward, Rockport

508-395-4614
bethquirk@me.com

RES Redevelopment Task Force

I moved to Rockport in the fall of 2021 and would like to help my new community

by contributing my expertise in land use issues and town governance to the

important work of the RES Redevelopment Task Force. I would like to help 

guide the decision-making on the future of this prominent town-owned property

so that it is utilized in the most advantageous manner for all stakeholders. 

Yes - I have extensive experience serving on town committees

in Sudbury, MA (Zoning Board of Appeals, Community Preservation Committee).

Please see attached resumé for details.

The goal of any decision-making process regarding land use should be to

find the balance between honoring the past and looking toward the future. While

this may at times create tension, a thorough planning process and thoughtful 

design can lead to a positive outcome for all.



  

 
APPLICATION FOR COMMITTEE SERVICE – continued 

 
 
Are there objectives you wish to see accomplished? 
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
Are you interested in serving on other committees? 
 
  
 
  
 
 
  
 
Interview comments: 
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
 
Appointment Date:  _________________________________________________ 
 
 

I hope the RES Redevelopment Task Force is successful in its efforts to drive 

the redevelopment process forward to an outcome that makes Rockport residents 

proud of their community and hopeful for the future.

Not at this time







APPLICATION FOR COMMITTEE SERVICE 
Town of Rockport $ 101 Main Street $ Rockport, ME 04856 

 

 
Name: Andrea Hungerford 

 

24 Pleasant St, Rockport  
Home Address: Work Address:  
Mailing Address (if different):   
Phone Number: (Home) 503-860-1791 (Work) 

  

E-mail Address: andrea.hungerford@mac.com 
 

Committee you wish to serve on: Parks & Beautification 
 

 

Why do you want to serve on this committee? 

I am a new resident of Rockport and am looking for ways to contribute and 

become familiar with the community. One of the reasons I wanted to move to 

Rockport was the care its community takes of its parks and public spaces, 

and I would like to have a role in helping make decisions and carry out 
 

those decisions related to how help maintain and improve those spaces. 
 

 

Do you have any background that would be helpful to this committee? 

I am a long-time avid gardener, am knowledgeable about plants and 
 

landscaping, and enjoy the opportunity to both plan and help out hands-on 

with gardening projects. I have served on multiple non-profit boards and 
 

understand the general process, procedures, and commitments that 
 

are involved. 
 

 

Land Use philosophy: (if applicable) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



APPLICATION FOR COMMITTEE SERVICE – continued 
 
 
 

Are there objectives you wish to see accomplished? 

Not specifically, as I am new to the area, and would first like to learn 

more about what the current priorities are and how I can help. 

 
 
 
 
 

Are you interested in serving on other committees? 

Not at this time. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Interview comments: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Appointment Date:   



   
 

 

Action Items 

b.   Act on Revised Harbor Fee Schedule 
 
Manager’s Comments: Action item 
In your packet, Abbie provided a letter which explains requested changes to the Commercial 
Boat Operator Permit fee. With the arrival of more commercial charter operators, it is important 
Rockport places some fee on those who use our public dock and parking areas to operate their 
businesses. The concept endorsed by the Harbor Committee which Abbie crafted places an 
additional charge of $10 per passenger onto the permit fee. Surely this fee will be passed along 
by the charter operators to their customers, but the charge per person many of these entities use 
makes the $10 surcharge incidental. 
 
Suggested Motion: 
Move to approve Harbor Fee schedule as presented (or amended) 
 

NAME MOTION SECOND ABSTAIN YES NO Time 

Michelle Hannan, Chair       
Mark Kelley, Vice-Chair      
Denise Munger      
Eric Boucher      
John Strand      

 
 
Additional Comments: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Memo 
To: Rockport Town Manager, Jon Duke and the Rockport Select Board 

From: Abbie Leonard, Harbormaster 

Date: 5/12/2022 

Re: Harbor Fee addition to Commercial Boat Operator Permit  

In order for a charter vessel to operate in Rockport Harbor off of the town’s floats they need a 
Commercial Boat Operator Permit issued by me. I have worked with the Harbor Committee to come 
up with a procedure that each Captain interested in operating off the town floats present to the 
Committee and inform them of their anticipated use and impact their business will have on the town 
floats. The Harbor Committee then makes a recommendation to me as to whether they support the 
application. The cost for a Commercial Boat Operator Permit for the season is $350.00 per season or 
$40.00 per use. For the fee to be commensurate with the services that these vessels have available 
(water, available restrooms, parking, use of the floats and staff time coordinating dock availability) I 
recommend adding a per passenger charge of $10.00 be added to their permit fee. I would work out 
with the captains of the vessel whether weekly, monthly or an end of the season payment will work 
best. The Harbor Committee made a motion to recommend the additional fee and it passed 
unanimously (6-0) at their April 27th meeting.  
 
 
Thank you for your consideration, please let me know if you have any questions or concerns,  
 
 
Respectfully Submitted,  
 
 
Abbie Leonard, Harbormaster 



 Base Per 
Moorings Fee Foot
Residents (property tax payer) 150.00$                                       $2.00/ft
Rental- 175.00$                                       
Non-resident 225.00$                                       $2.00/ft
Commercial 170.00$                                       $2.00/ft
Inner Harbor Resident 200.00$                                       $2.00/ft
Inner Harbor Non-resident 300.00$                                       $2.00/ft

Commercial Float, Parking and Skiff 300.00$                                       
Commercial Boat Operator Permit $470.00/ $40.00/use
Additional Fee - in addition $10.00 per passenger
Commercial Marine Service Permit $850.00 or $40.00/per use

Private Float
Goose River $400.00

Tie-Offs
Residents 225.00$                                       
Non-Resident 300.00$                                       
River dinghy location- resident/non-resident 150.00/ 225.00  

Rack Space (includes season launch pass) 150.00/200.00
resident/non-resident

Boat Ramp
Self Propelled Vessel- Resident 1.00$                                           
Self Propelled Vessel-Non- Resident 2.00$                                           
Res/use 4.00$                                           
Res/season 25.00$                                         
NR/use 5.00$                                           
NR/season 50.00$                                         
CH/use 40.00$                                         
CH/season 750.00$                                       
Season Guide 600.00$                                       

Winter Storage $2.00/s.f.

Overnight Dockage
LF/night <50' $2.50/ft
LF/night 50'-60' $3.50/ft
LF/night >60' $6.00/ft
Rockport Residents and/or mooring holders after 5:00 when 
space allows- no reservations and must be off the dock by 
9:00a.m. $1.50/ft
Commercial Passenger Vessels $40.00
Maximum stay on the floats from Memorial Day to Labor Day shall not exceed 7 consecutive days
Cancellation Fee: Vessels 50'< A minimum charge of one night shall be imposed for any reservation not cancelled with in 72 Hours

Parking
Overnight per night 8.00$                                           
Power
50 AMP $30.00/night
30 AMP $15.00/night
Select Board Approved : 05/16/2022

Length x Beam except for trimaran: average of the 3 hulls x 
beam

Marine Park/Harbor Fees:                                                                                                                                                    
Effective 01-01-22 to 12-31-22

Dockage- 1st hour courtesy- $10/hr add'tl hours 



   
 

Action Items 

c. Act on Quit Claim Deed 

 
Manager’s Comments: Action item 
Estate of James McMahon, Map 020, Lot 31.  Sewer Lien dated January 8, 2019, Book 5378 
Page 170, Sewer Lien dated August 13, 2019, Book 5450 Page 62, Sewer Lien dated February 
25, 2020, Book 5523 Page 61. 
 
Suggested Motion: 
Move to approve the Quit Claim Deed as presented.  (or amended) 

NAME MOTION SECOND ABSTAIN YES NO Time 

Michelle Hannan, Chair       
Mark Kelley, Vice-Chair      
Denise Munger      
Eric Boucher      
John Strand      

 
 
Additional Comments: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 



BOOK/PAGE—REGISTRY USE ONLY

MAINE REVENUE SERVICES
REAL ESTATE TRANSFER TAX 

DECLARATION
TITLE 36, M.R.S.A. SECTIONS §§4641-4641N

2. Municipality/Township

1. County

3. GRANTEE/
PURCHASER

6. TRANSFER TAX

3a) Name LAST or BUSINESS, FIRST, MI

5. PROPERTY

3b) SSN or Federal ID

3c) Name, LAST or BUSINESS, FIRST, MI 3d) SSN or Federal ID

3e) Mailing Address

3f ) City 3g) State 3h) Zip Code

4a) Name, LAST or BUSINESS, FIRST, MI 4b) SSN or Federal ID

4c) Name, LAST or BUSINESS, FIRST, MI 4d) SSN or Federal ID

4e) Mailing Address

4f ) City 4g) State 4h) Zip Code

4. GRANTOR/
SELLER

5b)   Type of property—Enter the code number that best 
describes the property being sold. (See instructions)—»

5d) Acreage

 .

5a)    Map          Block       Lot               Sub-Lot

5c) Physical Location

6a) Purchase Price (If the transfer is a gift, enter “0”)   6a

6b) Fair Market Value (enter a value only if you entered “0” in 6a) or
if 6a) was of nominal value)      6b

.00

.00
6c) Exemption  claim –           Check the box if either grantor or grantee is claiming exemption from transfer tax and explain.

7. DATE OF  TRANSFER  (MM-DD-YYYY)

        MONTH               DAY                       YEAR

8. WARNING TO BUYER–If the property is classified as Farmland, Open Space, Tree Growth, or Working Water-
front a substantial financial penalty could be triggered by development, subdivision, partition or change in use.

CLASSIFIED

Buyer(s) not required to withhold Maine 
income tax because:

Seller has qualified as a Maine resident

A waiver has been received from the State Tax Assessor
Consideration for the property is less than $50,000

11. OATH     Aware of penalties as set forth by Title 36 §4641-K, we hereby swear or affirm that we have each examined this return and to the best of 
our knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and complete. Grantee(s) and Grantor(s) or their authorized agent(s) are required to sign below:

Grantee

Grantee 

Grantor

Grantor

Date

Date

Date

Date
12. PREPARER Name of Preparer

Mailing Address

Phone Number

E-Mail Address

*12RETTD*
00*12RETTD*

RETTD

9. SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES—Were there any special circumstances 
in the transfer which suggest that the price paid was either more or less 
than its fair market value? If yes, check the box and explain:

10. INCOME TAX WITHHELD–

Check any that apply:

Multiple parcels

No tax maps exist

Portion of parcel

http://www.maine.gov/revenue/propertytax/transfertax/transfertax.htm
Fax Number

Foreclosure Sale

KNOX

ROCKPORT

ESTATE OF JAMES MCMAHON

P O BOX 514

MANITO IL 61546

TOWN OF ROCKPORT

101 MAIN STREET

ROCKPORT ME 04856

020 131

417 COMMERCIAL STREET

280400
✔

TOWN IS RELEASING THEIR INTEREST FROM SEWER LIENS FILED. 

05-09-2022

TOWN IS RELEASING THEIR INTEREST IN THE PROPERTY FROM SEWER 

(WASTEWATER) LIENS FILED.

Town of Rockport (207) 230-0180

101 Main Street

Rockport, ME 04856



Municipal 
QUITCLAIM DEED 

 
(Maine Statutory Short Form) 

 
 The Inhabitants of the Municipality of Rockport      , a body     
 
corporate and politic, located at Knox       County, 
 
Maine, for consideration paid, release to ESTATE OF JAMES MCMAHON 
 
of  P O BOX 514                                     Knox County, 
 Manito, IL 61546 
the land in Rockport               Knox County,
  
Maine:  (here insert Description, and Encumbrances if any)    
  Being the Premises described as Map 020 Lot 131 of the Tax Maps of the 

Town of Rockport. 
 
  The purpose of this deed is to release any interest the Town  

of Rockport may have acquired by reason of the following liens for unpaid sewer 
fees, recorded at the Knox County Registry of Deeds: 

 
    Sewer Lien dated January 8, 2019, Book 5378 Page 170 
    Sewer Lien dated August 13, 2019, Book 5450 Page 62 
    Sewer Lien dated February 25, 2020, Book 5523 Page 61 
    

 The said Inhabitants of the Municipality of Rockport 
 
have caused this instrument to be signed in its corporate name by Delores Michelle Hannan, Mark 
Kelley, Denise Munger, Eric Boucher, and John Strand 
     , its duly authorized, this 
 
 16th. day of May, 2022.  
 

___________________________________________ 
Delores Michelle Hannan, Chair 
     
____________________________________________ 
Mark Kelley, Vice-Chair    

  
___________________________________________ 
Denise Munger 
 
___________________________________________ 
Eric Boucher 
 
___________________________________________ 
John Strand 

 
State of Maine 
 
County of Knox ,ss May 16, 2022. 
 
Then personally appeared the above named Delores Michelle Hannan, Mark Kelley, Denise Munger, 
Eric Boucher, and John Strand of said body corporate and politic, and acknowledged the foregoing 
instrument to be their free act and deed in their said capacity and free act and deed of said body 
corporate and politic. 
 
      Before me, 
 
      _________________________________________ 
           Notary Public 
      Diane Hamilton__________________________ 
      Printed Name 









Paid Check Reference Total Clerk Location
1/20/2022 1887.17 23 FIELD RECEIPTS

Paid Check Reference Total Clerk Location
10/3/2017 983.72 27 BANGOR SAVINGS SC

Paid Check Reference Total Clerk Location
7/1/2015 133.25 35 BANGOR SAVINGS SC

Paid Check Reference Total Clerk Location
12/26/2012 340.78 30 BANGOR SAVINGS SC

Paid Check Reference Total Clerk Location
12/30/2010 585.75 27 BANGOR SAVINGS SC

Payments
Date: 05/02/2022 01:53:32 PM
Customer: 003407621201 MCMAHON, ESTATE OF JAMES
Location: 003104536302 417 COMMERCIAL ST, ROCKPORT, ME 04856-3803



   
 

 
 
 
 

Action Item 
d.. Act on RES Use Agreement – CIFF/Shotwell Drive-In   
 
Manager’s Comments: Action item 
The Camden International Film Festival is once again hoping to offer a drive-in movie 
experience at the former Rockport Elementary School site this summer. There are no changes 
proposed from last summer’s efforts compared to this year.  CIFF’s Emily Peckham will be in 
attendance to answer any questions the Board may have.  
 
 
 
Suggested Motion: 
I move the Board approve the RES Use Agreement with CIFF/Shotwell Drive-in as 
presented.(or amended) 

NAME MOTION SECOND ABSTAIN YES NO Time 

Michelle Hannan, Chair       
Mark Kelley, Vice-Chair      
Denise Munger      
Eric Boucher      
John Strand      

 
 
Additional Comments: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



2022 Shotwell Drive-In Proposal to the Town of Rockport

The Shotwell Drive-In was constructed at the beginning of the summer of 2020, and in
our first year we hosted 1855 cars at 33 community screenings at the old RES site on
West Street, including 6 double headers. We served an estimated 2500 community
members from July through October, and in 2021, we reopened in the beginning of June
and served over 4000 community members. We propose to revive the theater for the
2022 season with a schedule similar to 2021, with two screenings per week starting on
June 2 and running through September.

Just as in our first two seasons, we propose to make use of this community space
during times it is not otherwise in use by softball leagues, children on bikes, and
exercise classes. We crafted open dialogues with other users of the old RES site in
2020 and encountered no problems whatsoever. We propose to keep the shipping
container now on the site housing the projector. The setup of traffic flow, showtimes,
safety precautions, and ticketing policies will remain unchanged from 2020-21.

Traffic flow
There will be a single entrance and a single exit, marked by cones. No more than 85
vehicle tickets will be issued, and we will have spaces allocated for 85. However,
attrition means that we anticipate a full house never exceeding 75. Tickets will be
available by online presale. Registered guests will be asked to arrive no more than one
hour before start time, and no later than 15 minutes before the start time. There will be
two event staffers posted on West Street at the entrance, and 2-4 parking captains
(depending on pre-registration numbers) greeting and parking cars once they enter the
grounds. Event staff will wear orange safety vests and carry flashlights.

Guests will be asked to arrive via Rte. 1 from the south and line up on the right side of
West Street. Guests will be directed to depart the exit closest to Rte. 1 following the film
by event staff.



Showtimes
The films’ start times will be approximately 15 minutes prior to actual sunset. The
grounds will open one hour before that. Most films will end approximately 90 minutes
after start time.

Event Policies
We will clearly articulate all of the policies and rules of events ahead of time to all
patrons - on our website, via the ticketing platform, in all email confirmations to
attendees, and through printed information shared with each guest.

Presentation
We will screen a pre-show that includes slides with event rules, the FM
radio frequency, and information about exiting the premises. After the film, we will show
a series of slides with exit information (do not leave until instructed to do so; drive
safely; in case of a dead battery, stay in place and a lot attendant will assist you), a
thank you to sponsors, and dates for upcoming events.

Event Staff
On-site staff will have:

● Flashlights
● Safety vests
● Battery chargers

Technology
FM transmitter will broadcast a signal that cars can use to tune into audio. The timing of
each event will ensure that there will be no light pollution past 10pm, although we
received no complaints about noise or light during the 2020 or 2021 seasons.

Food
Food trucks will be included in our site plan. In 2020 we had a very limited number of
vendors who were permitted with the Town of Rockport, and finding vendors with
availability was also difficult in 2021, so we anticipate that most guests will arrive with
their own snacks. Because people rarely leave their vehicles during the movie, trash is
minimal; however, our staff will check the fields for any trash and provide a trash can
that will be securely locked in the shipping container at closing.

We anticipate the possibility of hosting one specific special event planned in July to
thank the donors who underwrite the Shotwell Drive-In experience. Should you agree to



renew our lease, we will work through the details of these special events with Town of
Rockport staff as we have in the past.

We’re excited to bring back this creative way to engage the community of Rockport and
the greater midcoast. We are looking forward to the possibility of renewing this lease
and having the opportunity to provide a successful community hub in the center of
Rockport. Thank you for considering a renewal of our lease for the 2022 season.

Site plan:

Contact:
Ben Fowlie, Executive & Artistic Director and Founder of CIFF (617) 817-5376
ben@pointsnorthinstitute.org

Emily Peckham, Development Director (207) 593-6229
emily@pointsnorthinstitute.org



   
 

 

Action Item 
e.  Act on Marine Park Food Truck – Brother Shucker, LLC 
 
Manager’s Comments: Action item 
One common complaint I have heard about the harbor last summer was the inability to secure a 
food truck to be available on site. Brother Shucker LLC out of Damariscotta is able to fill that 
spot and they are planning on being present at the harbor 10am- 4pm four days per week as well 
as during town sponsored events such as the Dave Mallett concert on June 11th. Representatives 
from Brother Shucker LLC will be present to answer any questions you may have. 
 
 
 
Suggested Motion: 
I move the Board approve Brother Shucker LLC to operate a food truck in Marine Park as 
presented.(or amended) 

NAME MOTION SECOND ABSTAIN YES NO Time 

Michelle Hannan, Chair       
Mark Kelley, Vice-Chair      
Denise Munger      
Eric Boucher      
John Strand      

 
 
Additional Comments: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 















   
 

Action Item 
f. Act on establishing Village Improvement Planning Task Force  

 
Manager’s Comments: Action item 
The energy and activity taking place in Rockport Village over the past several years have been 
truly remarkable ranging from arrival of restaurants open in the evening a decade ago to the new 
library to the hotel. However, the arrival of these improvements forces our community to look 
deeper and ensure we have the infrastructure in place support a renewed village. Over recent 
years and months groups have organized (some town sanctioned, some not) to address 
insufficient parking and exploring burying utilities. In addition, Maine DOT has begun to 
explore repair and replacement options surrounding the Goose River Bridge. All the varied 
projects can be managed by Town staff, but it is apparent we have residents with a strong desire 
to support these projects and improve Rockport Village. 
 
I met with three Maine DOT representatives: Julie Brask and Andrew Lathe from the Bridge 
Program and Region 2 Planner Steve Cole to attempt find a workable model which can put 
Rockport’s needs on their radar and improve our chances of funding at the state and federal 
level. While bridge funding is less complicated, other village improvements will require 
significant buy-in from Maine DOT and the establishment of a planning effort to establish to 
scope of Rockport’s needs. The recently established Village Partnership Initiative (VPI) from 
Maine DOT is a model from which Rockport can access federal funding to provide solutions the 
longstanding concerns. However, to apply for the VPI, the Town must first go through a 
planning process. Rockport can apply for a Public Participation Initiative (PPI) grant where 50% 
of the cost is funded by Maine DOT. With the Rockport representatives pursuing grant funding 
for Route 90 sidewalk expansion, the hope is that we will be able to put both projects together in 
one planning grant.  
 
So, in summation, I recommend we establish a Village Improvement Planning Task Force. The 
Task Force will serve as the Town’s Bridge Advisory Committee and assist in the planning for 
the repair or replacement of the Goose River Bridge. Concurrently the task force will be charged 
with establishing the project scope for what will become the involvement in the Village 
Partnership Initiative including a focus on parking, utility burial, bike/pedestrian safety, lighting, 
and sidewalk improvements. 
 
Upon creation of this task force, the Board would appoint its membership at the next regular 
meeting. I would suggest the membership not exceed nine members and include the Town’s 
planner/development director, public works director, and town manager. Further, I would not 
restrict membership to residents or property owners strictly within the village. Business owners 
may be a positive addition to this committee. 
 
 
Suggested Motion: 
I move the Board approve the Village Improvement Planning Task Force. The Task Force 
shall be comprised of nine members, three of which shall be the public works director, 
planner, and town manager. The mission of the task force shall be to establish an 



   
 

improvement plan for the village, assist Maine DOT as the Bridge Advisory Committee 
relating to the repair or replacement of the Goose River Bridge, and seek out federal, state, 
and private funds to support village improvements within the plan.  
 

NAME MOTION SECOND ABSTAIN YES NO Time 

Michelle Hannan, Chair       
Mark Kelley, Vice-Chair      
Denise Munger      
Eric Boucher      
John Strand      

 
Additional Comments: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 



   
 

Discussion Item 
a.     Discuss and Sign School Budgets 

Manager’s Comments:  
The School Budgets need to be signed by all Select Board Members. 

 

NAME MOTION SECOND ABSTAIN YES NO Time 

Michelle Hannan, Chair       
Mark Kelley, Vice-Chair      
Denise Munger      
Eric Boucher      
John Strand      

 
Additional Comments: 

 
 
 
 

 
  











   
 

Discussion Item 
 
b. Discuss EMS Contract – North East Mobile Health Services  
 
Manager’s Comments: 
Unfortunately, the EMS Review Committee has been unable to meet and thus I expect the Board 
should wait for recommendation and support from the review committee. However, I felt it 
important to place the most recent draft proposal from North East Mobile Health Services on 
your agenda. With four communities simultaneously discussing and communicating on this 
topic, as informed as our Board can be on the proposals before us, the faster we can act. With 
your next regular meeting falling after Town Meeting, this is our best time to begin our 
discussion on this topic. 
 
 
 
 

NAME MOTION SECOND ABSTAIN YES NO Time 

Michelle Hannan, Chair       
Mark Kelley, Vice-Chair      
Denise Munger      
Eric Boucher      
John Strand      

 
Additional Comments: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  

ROCKPORT JULY 2022-2025  

SERVICE CONTRACT AMENDMENT 
EXTENSION OF EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 
 
Amendment entered into on the 1st day of July 2022 by and between North East Mobile Health 
Services (“NEMHS") and the Inhabitants of the Town of Rockport (“TOWN”) for Emergency 
Medical Services for the agreement dated July 1, 2021 and expiring June 30, 2022. 
 
 
WHEREAS the town wishes to continue engagement with NEMHS to provide Emergency 
Medical Services; and  
 
WHEREAS NEMHS wishes to provide the aforementioned services;  
 
NOW, it is hereby agreed to amend the agreement as follows: 
 
Section I.A. - TERM:  
 

The term of this service Agreement shall be for an additional three ( 3 ) years commencing 
on July 1, 2022 and except for termination pursuant to the original Agreement or this 
amendment, shall continue until June 30, 2025. 

 
Section III.B. - CONTRACT PRICE 
 

For the contract year commencing July 1, 2022, the subsidy for the Town of Rockport shall 
be $109,438.68  
 
Payments of the contract price shall be made in equal monthly payments of $9,119.89 due 
and payable starting on July 1, 2022. 
 
The compensation paid under this Agreement to NEMHS will increase each year by the 
greater of 4% or by the Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U), U.S. City 
Average, All Items, not seasonally adjusted, 1982-84 = 100 reference base, published by 
the United States Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics, using the month of May 
index that is expected to be published in mid-June, with the escalated amount being the 
previous year’s compensation. 
 

Section XII.A. – Termination Without Cause 
 

Either party may terminate this agreement without cause upon One Hundred Eighty (180) 
days written notice to the other party.  

  



  

ROCKPORT JULY 2022-2025  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this instrument with seals affixed as of the 
day and year first above written. 
 
 
 
Town of Rockport 
 
  By:________________________ Date:___________ 
 

  Its:________________________ 
 

  Name:_____________________ 
 
North East Mobile Health Services 
 
  By:________________________ Date:___________ 
 

Robert Russell, CEO 
 



   
 

Adjourn 

Suggested Motion: 
I move the Board adjourn the meeting. 
 

NAME MOTION SECOND ABSTAIN YES NO Time 

Michelle Hannan, Chair       
Mark Kelley, Vice-Chair      
Denise Munger      
Eric Boucher      
John Strand      

 
Additional Comments: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 


